
 

 

Request for Proposals  

Questions and Answers  
May 31, 2019 

SECTION 1: Q&A for all RFP’s  

 

1. Q: What is the date for the Q and A must the RFP be submitted? 

A: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 from 1:00 PM to 4:00 PM Pacific Time. 

 

2. Q: What is the term of the contract? 

A: The term of the contract is one (1) year and up to three (3) additional renewal 

terms of one (1) year.  

 

3. Q: What is prompting the release of these RFP’s?  

A: Federal and State procurement laws are requiring this. The current STF process 

doesn’t meet the requirements. 

 

4. Q: Can we get a copy of the budget spreadsheet. The budget online is a pdf?  

A: Yes, email Dean Orr at dorr@rideconnection.org and he will send you one in 

excel format.   

 

5. Q: Are all of the programs attached the RFPs existing programs?  

A: Yes, they are all existing programs currently being operated. 

 

6. Q: Are the questions in these RFPs the same as previous RFPs from Ride 

Connection? 

A: Some are the same questions and others may be different.      

 

7. Q: What duration should the proposed budget reflect?  

A:  One (1) year.   

 

8. Q: Are there page limits to the narrative that applicants must submit? 

A: Section 6.7 (Program Evaluation) of each RFP contains a 2 page limit. All other 

sections of the application, including the service delivery plan, have no page 

limit.
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9. Q: How much funding will be allocated towards each program? 

A: Unfortunately, current Ride Connection policy prohibits us from sharing this 

information during the procurement process. Program budget will be negotiable after 

award has been announced. 

10. Q: Can Ride Connection estimate daily ridership for each program? 

A: Ridership estimates are based on fiscal year 2018. 

11. Q: For each program, does Ride Connection have a preference for how routes are 

constructed or trips assigned. 

A: No, as long as service is delivered within the scope of work, budget, and target 

ridership is achieved. 

 

12. Q: Where should applicants submit their rate information (if applicable)? 

A: Applicant should submit cost information in their budget. 

 

13. Q: Is there a match requirement for each funding award? 

A: Yes, the federal programs do require a match.   

 

14. Q: Applications ask for total number of paid drivers. Should applicant list paid drivers 

agency/company-wide, or drivers that will be attached to the specific service applied 

for? 

A: Questions will specify. Some are transportation program-wide, and others (lie 

budget) will be service-specific. 

 

15. Q: Do all of these programs currently have providers attached to them? 

A: Yes, all are currently being operated by partner agencies. Funding now requires open 

procurement, which Ride Connection will complete before contracts are executed. 

 

16. Q: Can 5310 funds no longer be used to cover operations? 

A: Since programs will be purchased service by Ride Connection, they can be used by 

qualified applicants to cover service operations. 

 

17. Q: If an applicant is submitting more than one proposal, should they submit a single 

budget or one per proposal? 

A: They should submit a unique budget for each proposal, reflecting each individual 

service. 

 

18. Q: Should ridership goals reflect the individual service in the proposal or applicant’s 

entire transportation program? 

A: They should be service-specific. 



 

 

19. Q: What are allowable attachments for applications? 

A: Ride Connection will not restrict the types of applications allowed. The only limit is 

the 2-page limit for Section 6.7 (program evaluation). 

 

20. Q: Which programs will have a Ride Connection-owned vehicle provided to them? 

A: 2019_510 (SW Shuttle); 2019_516 (Culturally-specific transportation); and 2019_517 

(Community employment transportation) 

 

21. Q: Will the service delivery plan narrative become part of the contract document? 

A: Yes. 

 

22. Q: If an agency is submitting for multiple RFPs, should they submit a single proposal or 

individual proposals for each program? 

A: Individual proposals for each program. 

 

23. Q: Should section 6.3 describe the entire agency purpose, or just purpose of agency’s 

transportation program? 

A: Describe the entire agency purpose. 

 

24. Q: What is a “service delivery plan” (section 6.6)? 

A: It is a description of how the agency will deliver the service described in the scope of 

work. 

 

25. Q: What is the definition of “purchased service,” and what costs are allowable? 

A: Purchased services are transportation services purchased by Ride Connection to 
conduct service or a portion of service. The contractor operates the vehicles and 
provides the service. Ride Connection or the contracted service provider may provide 
vehicles. This portion of the question will go unanswered as there are too many 
variables and we will have to refer to the federal circulars for this. 
 

26. Q: In section 6.7, program is described as a “RideAbout.” How is “RideAbout” defined? 
A: “RideAbout” only pertains to the SW Shuttle (2019_510). It does not pertain to other 
RFPs. 
 

 
Section 2: 2019_510 SW Portland Shuttle 
 

1. Q: Can you clarify the 2019_510 SW Portland Shuttle is for the SW RideAbout and not 
the Downtown RideAbout as it refers to in 6.2? 
A: Clarify the name should be 2019_510 SW RideAbout. Service area did not change. 
 



 

2. Q: Is the 16 hours operating time listed in the SOW a minimum or total for the program? 
A: It is total operating time for the SW shuttle. Qualified applicant must use the program 
vehicle for other program service. 

 
 
Section 3: 2019_516 Culturally-Specific Transportation Program in SE Portland / 

Mid-Multnomah County 
 

1. Q: Is this service area exclusively Eat Portland/Mid-Multnomah County? 
A: Partially. It includes the entire service area described in the scope of work, which 
includes NE Portland. 
 

2. Q: Must this program serve the culturally specific group, or just the service area? 
A: Program should serve both. Culturally-specific group is overlaid on the service area. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The full RFP documents can be found at  

https://rideconnection.org/about-us/RFPs-May-2019 

 

For additional information, please contact 

Dean Orr, Asset and Contracts Director 

Ride Connection 

9955 NE Glisan 

Portland, OR 97220 

Phone: (503) 582-1752 

Email address: dorr@rideconnection.org 
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